From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

To: "Laumbach, Lynda"

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Eads, Cristina, EMNRD

Subject: (Final Extension)--Yates Federal #001H [NRM2011138650]
Date: Friday, October 30, 2020 1:26:00 PM

Attachments: imaqge001.png

RE: Incident #NRM2011138650
Lynda,

Your request for an extension to January 5th, 2021 is approved. This will be the final extension for
this release. WPX is requesting the extension of the due date for submission of a closure report or
remediation workplan for the incident, NRM2011138650, that occurred at Yates Federal #001 on
October 9, 2020 until January 5, 2021. WPX utilized a Karst expert to submit a request to the BLM. In
light of findings, WPX would like to include the results and recommendations from the BLM to the
closure report or remediation workplan of this incident.

Thank you,

Robert ] Hamlet

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources
Qil Conservation Division

811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210

(575) 748-1283
Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us

From: Laumbach, Lynda <Lynda.Laumbach@wpxenergy.com>

Sent: Friday, October 9, 2020 10:50 AM

To: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
<Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Eads, Cristina, EMNRD <Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Extension Request--Yates Federal #001H [NRM2011138650]

Good morning,

WPX is requesting the extension of the due date for submission of a closure report or remediation
workplan for the incident, NRM2011138650, that occurred at Yates Federal #001 on October 9,
2020 until January 5, 2021. WPX utilized a Karst expert to submit a request to the BLM. In light of
findings, WPX would like to include the results and recommendations from the BLM to the closure
report or remediation workplan of this incident.
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Thank you,

Lynda Laumbach
Environmental Specialist

5315 Buena Vista Dr.

Carlsbad, NM 88220

Cell: 575-725-1647
Lynda.laumbach@wpxenergy.com
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From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 9:35 AM

To: Laumbach, Lynda <lynda.laumbach@wpxenergy.com>

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

<Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Eads, Cristina, EMNRD <Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Extension Request--Yates Federal #001H [NRM2011138650]

CAUTION: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Use caution when clicking links or opening attachments.

RE: Incident #NRM2011138650

Lynda,

Your request for an extension to October 9th, 2020 is approved. WPX is requesting the extension of
the due date for submission of a closure report or remediation workplan for the incident,
NRM2011138650, that occurred at Yates Federal #001 on April 14, 2020 until October 9, 2020. Field
screening of the excavation this morning resulted in chloride concentrations over the acceptable
limit. WPX has currently removed 40 cubic yards of soil and has collected delineation samples.

Thank you,

Robert ] Hamlet

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources
Qil Conservation Division

811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210

(575) 748-1283
Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us
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From: Laumbach, Lynda <Lynda.laumbach@wpxenergy.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2020 8:08 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
<Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] Extension Request--Yates Federal #001H [NRM2011138650]

Good morning,

WPX is requesting the extension of the due date for submission of a closure report or remediation
workplan for the incident, NRM2011138650, that occurred at Yates Federal #001 on April 14, 2020
until October 9, 2020. Field screening of the excavation this morning resulted in chloride
concentrations over the acceptable limit. WPX has currently removed 40 cubic yards of soil and has
collected delineation samples.

Please let me know if there are any questions or concerns about this site.
Thank you,

Lynda Laumbach
Environmental Specialist
5315 Buena Vista Dr.
Carlsbad, NM 88220
Cell: 575-725-1647

Lynda.laumbach@wpxenergy.com
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